%ﬁdé

From:

Date:
Re:

Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & Neighboring
Property Owners

Jonathan B. Kanipe, Town Manager

January 8", 2026
Board of Adjustment Meeting — January 26®, 2026

Applicants:

You or a representative
MUST attend the meeting
to have the matter
considered.

Members of the Board of
Adjustment & staff will
conduct a site visit prior
to the meeting. Site visit
times listed are
approximate.

Neighbors:

You are receiving this notice
because your property is
adjacent to an applicant on
this month’s agenda.

You may review applications
& plans for the projects on
this agenda at

http:/ /www.biltmoreforest.
org/board-of-adjustment

You are invited to attend the
scheduled meeting at the
Town Hall and make
comment when called upon.

Additional information
regarding the meeting will be
provided on the Town’s

website no later than January
22nd, 2026.

***PROPOSED AGENDA***

The following items of business will be considered by the Biltmore
Forest Board of Adjustment on Monday, January 26, 2026 at 4:00 p.m.
at the Biltmore Forest Town Hall at 355 Vanderbilt Road, Biltmore
Forest, NC 28803.

1. The meeting will be called to order and roll call taken.

2. The minutes of the December 15th, 2025 regular meeting will be considered.

3. Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & Determinations).

Case 1: 1 Hilltop Road- Variance request for a driveway within the

side setback.

Site visit: 3:30 pm

Case 2: 9 Park Road- Variance request for an accessory structure (fire

pit) within the front yard.

Site visit: 3:45 pm

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VIFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09

Meeting ID: 824 0558 6759
Passcode: 804985


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MEETING HELD MONDAY, DECEMBER 15, 2025

The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, November 17, 2025

Chairman Greg Goosmann, Ms. Lynn Kieffer, Ms. Rhoda Groce, and Ms. Martha Barnes.
Mr. Tony Williams, Town Planner, Mr. Billy Clarke, Town Attorney, and Town Manager, Mr.
Jonathan Kanipe were also present. Ms. Janet Whitworth and Mr. Robert Chandler were not

present.

Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

Ms. Martha Barnes made a motion to approve the minutes as amended from the November, 2025

meeting, Ms. Lynn Kieffer seconded the motion and was unanimously approved.

Chairman Goosmann swore in the following:

Mr. Tony Williams
Mr. Jonathan Kanipe
Mr. Justin Nicholas
Mr. Rob Carlton
Mr. Gordon Schisler
Mr. Remington Jackson
Mr. Tom Holman
Mr. Tom Israel

Mr. Robert Scott

Page | 1



HEARING (Evidentiary):

Mr. Tony Williams presented the following facts: The homeowners at 2 Arboretum are
requesting a Variance for installation of an 8’ high deer fence around the home. He explained that
the fence would be made of solid wire and would meet ordinance requirements in the rear of the home,
but would not meet requirements in the front and side yard, as well as the front setback, thus requiring a

Variance.

The applicant’s representative, Mr. Justin Nicholas, explained that the hardship was twofold: first,
the amount of space between the driveway and property line (where a fence once existed) is almost
entirely taken up by the setback, making it a hardship to place the fence right on top of the driveway.
Second, the property is secluded and the owner wants security to prevent animals, particularly deer, from

entering the yard, as all four sides of the property are well-wooded.

Chairman, Mr. Greg Goosmann noted that the property was formerly the Cecil property backing
up to the estate and is very secluded at the end of Arboretum Road. It was also indicated that parts of the

previous fence had been damaged or destroyed over time, including damage from Hurricane Helene.

Mr. Nicholas confirmed they would screen the fence with evergreen vegetation to blend it into the
environment better. Ms. Martha Barnes emphasized that front yard fences are rarely approved, making the
screening especially important in this case. The Board clarified that the screening should fully block the

fence with evergreen vegetation.

The property's unique situation was discussed, noting it was 2.74 acres that had been segregated from a

larger 40-acre parcel, which contributed to its isolated nature.

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION

Ms. Lynn Kieffer made a motion to approve the Variance request for Ms. Sabine Randon
at 2 Arboretum Road for an 8' high deer fence in the front yard and front setback, with the
condition that the fence be screened with evergreen vegetation and the facts as recited by Tony
Williams and his summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board
has inspected this site and no neighboring property owner has objected. Further, she moved that
by granting this Variance further satisfies the applicable Sections of 153.110(D) and paragraphs

one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special

Page | 2



conditions, literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in
practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. She further moved the Board to find the spirit of the
ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done.
The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within
seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine

that the project has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.

Ms. Rhoda Groce seconded the motion and was unanimously approved.

HEARING (Evidentiary):

Mr. Tony Williams presented the following facts: The homeowners at 15 Stuyvesant
Road are requesting a Variance for a new home. The lot size is 1.59 acres, allowing for a
maximum of 5,836 square feet of roof coverage. The applicant was requesting 529 square feet
over the allowed maximum for a total of 6,365 square feet. Additionally, the structure exceeded
25 feet in height, activating adjusted setbacks which the application did not meet. Therefore,

Variances were required for both roof coverage and adjusted setbacks.

Mr. Rob Carlton explained the project involved taking down the existing house and
building a new home for Mr. Rob and Ms. Leslie Scott. The driveway would enter at a new
position slightly south of the existing one and would feature a circle drive. The house was
positioned toward the rear property line to allow for a gentler slope on the driveway, and was
pushed closer to the northern property line (the Coleman’s) to create more buffer between the

Scott’s and the Sanger’s to the south.

Mr. Schisler noted that the main floor elevation was set to ensure drainage away from the
property, and the design included the primary bedroom, living space, and garage all on the main
level for aging in place. The plan would preserve most of the existing mature canopy trees in the

center of the circle drive.

Page | 3



Mr. Remington Jackson from Parker Williams, also representing the applicant, elaborated
on the hardships, including the topography and slope in the front, the need to preserve historic
trees, and an encroachment from the western property onto their property line. He argued that
moving the home would create more hardships by destroying trees or requiring a smaller home

than neighboring properties.

Mr. Tom Holman, attorney representing Biltmore Forest Country Club, stated that the
club had good communication with the property owners and confirmed that there would not be

any hardscape within the 25-foot setback where there is golf cart access.

A neighboring property owner, Ms. Gay Coleman, indicated no objection to the project as
proposed, but requested sufficient evergreen vegetation along the boundary with her property to

screen the retaining wall.

Board members expressed concern about the amount of the house that extended beyond
the adjusted setbacks, with Ms. Kieffer noting that approximately a fourth of the house was
outside these setbacks. Board members indicated this was a significant Variance rather than a

minor adjustment.

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION

After extensive discussion about the hardships and potential modifications, the Board
discussed voting options. Given concerns that the Variance might not receive the required
unanimous approval from the four members present, the applicant requested to delay the vote
until the following month to allow time to revise and resubmit information addressing the

Board's concerns.

The Board agreed to continue the case to the January 26, 2026 meeting.

Page |4



The next meeting would be held on January , 2026. The meeting was adjourned at 5:14

pm.

ATTEST:

Greg Goosmann, Chairman Laura Jacobs, Town Clerk

Page | 5



'@ BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
of

6'/ STAFF MEMORANDUM
@}@Wﬁe aar 26, 202

CASE

Property Address: 1 Hilltop Rd

Property Owner: James Abraham

Request: Variance Request for a Driveway Within Side Setback

Background

The plans being presented for an addition at 1 Hilltop Road include a new driveway that goes
into the side setback. The application does not meet the requirements for the driveways location,
therefore it would require a variance.

Variance

The proposed structure does not comply with the placement being out of the setback,
therefore would require a variance. Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the approval
requirements for a variance. Section 153.029 (attached) addresses the approval requirements for
accessory structures. Section 153.004 (attached) is the front yard definition with driveways addressed.



(D) Variances. Upon application, when unnecessary hardships would result from
carrying out the strict letter of a zoning ordinance, the Board of Adjustment shall vary
any of the provisions of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the following:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property;

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as
location, size, or topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to
the neighborhood or the public may not be the basis for granting a variance,;

(3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property
owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that
may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship;
and

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021)



Zoning Compliance Application

Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
James Abraham

Property Address

1 Hilltop Road

Phone Email

(917) 743-1081 jabraham182@gmail.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-96-1199

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning Lot Size

R-1 1.94 Acres
Proposed Roof Coverage Total

6582 Sq. Ft.

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage

13,651 Sq. Ft.

Front Yard Setback Side Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District) 20 feet (R-1 District)
Rear Yard Setback Building Height

25 feet (R-1 District) 26'-3 1/2"

Description of the Proposed Project

The proposed project at 1 Hilltop Road includes cutting a new driveway from Eastwood Road to gain
access to a new 769 Sq.Ft. garage with an upper level 1008 Sq. Ft. apartment addition to the existing
home. The addition will be integral to the existing structure, connected to the western side of the house,
using a similar white brick pattern and white horizontal siding to match existing. The orientation to the
western side of the property is an effort to retain the open and natural "park-like" nature of the front yard.
The addition uses a "split-level" positioning of the garage level and upper apartment level in relation to the
existing home on the slight hillside in order to lessen the appearance of the height of the 2 story addition.
The over-all height of the proposed structure at 26'-3 1/2" is 1'-3"1/2" above the 25' maximum, which adds
2'-0" to the limits of the side yard setback at the structure. We ask for the ability to run the new driveway
slightly into the setback in order to save 6 very large trees. Existing shrubbery will be re-located into the
setback and new landscaping will be added to buffer the new driveway and structure from the adjacent lot.
The construction will require the removal of 3 large trees, and 6 new trees will be planted to replace them.

Estimated Start Date Estimated Completion Date
1/1/2026 12/31/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$250,000.00



Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)

Applicant Signature Date

11/10/2025
%% f/é@/w



VARIANCE APPLICATION

Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
James Abraham

Address

1 Hilltop Road

Phone Email

(917) 743-1081 jabraham182@gmail.com
Current Zoning/Use Requested Use
Residential Residential

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the
application will be considered. A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?

The proposed project at 1Hilltop Road includes cutting a new driveway from Eastwood Road to gain
access to a new addition to the existing home in the unutilized south west corner of the property. The
addition will consist of a 769 Sq.Ft. garage with an upper level 1008 Sq. Ft. apartment. The new
construction will be integral to the existing structure, connected to the western side of the house,
positioning the garage doors 17°-0” behind a line parallel to the front line of the existing house. The
orientation to the western side of the property is an effort to retain the open and natural "park-like" nature
of the front yard. The addition uses a "split-level" positioning of the garage level and upper apartment level
in relation to the existing home on the slight hillside in order to lessen the appearance of the height of the 2
story addition. The over-all height of the proposed structure at 25'-11 1/2" is 11"1/2" above the 25'
maximum, which adds 1'-6" to the limits of the side yard setback. Materials used will be a similar white
brick pattern and white horizontal siding to match existing.

What does the ordinance require?

§ 153.007(B) - Driveway in Setback — (4) Footnote 4. Accessory structures, including driveways, shall
meet all setback requirements. Notwithstanding the foregoing, setback requirements for driveway entrance
columns or driveway entrance walls may be waived or modified by the Board of Adjustment with the
granting of a special use permit in accordance with § 153.110(C), without the need for a variance pursuant
to § 153.110(D).

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below. The Board of Adjustment
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of
the members of the Board. It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of
Adjustment to review. If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

We ask for the ability to run the new driveway slightly into the setback in order to save 6 very large

trees. The unnecessary hardship would be to lose these healthy trees. The minimal encroachment of 405
Sq.Ft. or 8.8%, would avoid a 16” poplar, a 16” cherry, a 40” poplar, a 26” white oak, and an 8” hickory.



The encroachment happens towards the front of the yard where the adjacent neighbor’s concrete court sits
instead of their house, so the disturbance to the adjacent property should be minimal. Existing shrubbery
will be re-located into the

setback and new evergreen landscaping will be added to buffer the new driveway and structure from the
adjacent lot.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography.
The hardship results from the proliferation of beautiful trees on the lot that we would like to make every
effort to save.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
The hardship did not result from actions taken. The trees on the lot are existing conditions.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose and intent of the ordinance because the
resulting driveway will meander around these very large trees creating a very pleasing and mostly hidden
from site access to a portion of a sizeable property that has been underutilized

| hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

Signature Date
1/9/2026

Have you paid the $300 varience application fee? Your permit application will not be reviewed until
payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the link in your
browser.

Yes



AREA CALCULATIONS

EXISTING AREAS:

MAIN LEVEL HEATED: 2588 SQ.FT.
SCREENED ENTRY PORCH: 300 SQ.FT.
GARAGE: 303 SQ.FT.

ACCESSORY CARPORT: 551 SQ.FT.

TOTAL EXISTING ROOF COVERAGE: 4968 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED ADDITION:

GARAGE: 769 SQ.FT.

BREEZEWAY & STAIR: 146 SQ.FT.

UPPER LEVEL HEATED: 862 SQ.FT.

TOTAL PROPOSED ROOF COVERAGE: 1496 SQ.FT.

TOTAL HEATED AREAS: 3830 SQ.FT.

TOTAL ROOF COVERAGE: 6464 SQ.FT

DRAWING INDEX

0 COVER PAGE

L3 LANDSCAPE WALL SCHEMATIC PLANS

1 WHOLE HOUSE MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
WHOLE HOUSE FRONT ELEVATION

2 FOUNDATION PLAN
GARAGE LEVEL FLOOR PLAN

NORTH WEST 3QM£V@%F GARAGE ADDITION

UPPER LEVEL FLOOR PLAN
ROOF PLAN
3 ELEVATIONS
LATERAL BUILDING SECTION
S LONGITUDINAL BUILDING SECTION

N

PROJECT NARRATIVE

e CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

e CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION.

e CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPICABLE LOCAL, STATE
AND NATIONAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

e THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE WORKING INSTRUMENT OF THE DESIGNER AND HAVE BEEN
SPECIFICALLY PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PROJECT NAMED HEREIN. THEY ARE NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION OF THE DESIGNER. REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED. THE DESIGNER SHALL
BE DEEMED THE AUTHOR AND OWNER OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

THE PROPOSED PROJECT AT THILLTOP ROAD INCLUDES CUTTING A NEW
DRIVEWAY FROM EASTWOOD ROAD TO GAIN ACCESS TO A NEW ADDITION
TO THE EXISTING HOME IN THE UNUTILIZED SOUTH WEST CORNER OF THE
PROPERTY. THE ADDITION WILL CONSIST OF A 769 SQ.FT. GARAGE WITH AN
UPPER LEVEL 1008 SQ. FT. APARTMENT. THE NEW CONSTRUCTION WILL BE
INTEGRAL TO THE EXISTING STRUCTURE, CONNECTED TO THE WESTERN SIDE OF
THE HOUSE, POSITIONING THE GARAGE DOORS 17'-0" BEHIND A LINE
PARALLEL TO THE FRONT LINE OF THE EXISTING HOUSE. THE ORIENTATION TO
THE WESTERN SIDE OF THE PROPERTY IS AN EFFORT TO RETAIN THE OPEN AND
NATURAL "PARK-LIKE" NATURE OF THE FRONT YARD. THE ADDITION USES A
"SPLIT-LEVEL" POSITIONING OF THE GARAGE LEVEL AND UPPER APARTMENT
LEVEL IN RELATION TO THE EXISTING HOME ON THE SLIGHT HILLSIDE IN ORDER
TO LESSEN THE APPEARANCE OF THE HEIGHT OF THE 2 STORY ADDITION. THE
OVER-ALL HEIGHT OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE AT 25-11 1/2"1S 11"1/2"
ABOVE THE 25" MAXIMUM, WHICH ADDS 1'-6" TO THE LIMITS OF THE SIDE YARD
SETBACK. MATERIALS USED WILL BE A SIMILAR WHITE BRICK PATTERN AND
WHITE HORIZONTAL SIDING TO MATCH EXISTING.

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

GARAGE ADDITION

1 HILLTOP ROAD

ASHEVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA
28303
BUNCOMBE COUNTY

PIN#: 9646-96-1199

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

MILLER GRAVES

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

DATE
12/22/25

REVIEW

0

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.



AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE    REMARKS


DRIVEWAY, TYP.

2223
2222
22271
2220
2219
2218

2217

J |

BRICK PIER TO MATCH EXISTING COLUMN DETAIL @
HOUSE. COORDINATE HEIGHT BOTH SIDES OF DRIVE, Typ.

PAINTED BRICK WALL w/ STEPPED HORIZONTAL
SECTIONS TO FOLLOW GRADE AS REQ'RD., Typ.

+/-22 LF, 2 AVG.HT., 4 MAX.
APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS. CONFIRM IN FIELD, Typ.

—_— . N

+/-3-6

2223

2222

2221

2220'

2219

2218

2217

REINFORCED FOOTING AS REQ'RD., TYP.

/T SECTION THROUGH BRICK RETAINING WALL 1 - EAST SIDE
\U/ SCALE:3/8"=1-0"

BRICK PIER TO MATCH EXISTING COLUMN DETAIL @ HOUSE. COORDINATE

2216

HEIGHT BOTH SIDES OF DRIVE, Typ.
PAINTED BRICK WALL w/ STEPPED HORIZONTAL
SECTIONS TO FOLLOW GRADE AS REQ'RD., Typ.
+/- 33 LF, 2' AVG.HT., 4' MAX.
APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS. CONFIRM IN FIELD, Typ.
C 3
L

b
|
i
1
L —
L —
L —
/

+/-3-6"

| |

|
)

e
"l/ 4

G
LD
\

O,

{de0a0e

02

SOC880S,

2\ SITE REFERENCE
\0O/ SCALE: 1"=4-0"

REINFORCED FOOTING AS REQ'RD., Typ.

2\ SECTION THROUGH BRICK RETAINING WALL 2 - WEST SIDE
\O/ SCALE: 3/8"=1-0"

RETAINING WALL SCHEMATICS NOTE:

RETAINING WALL DESIGNS ARE MEANT TO INFORM
THE EXTENTS OF THE CONDITIONS AS KNOWN.
ALL FINAL DESIGNS AND PLANS ARE TO BE
DETERMINED PER FINAL GRADE.

STONE WALLS HAVE ALSO BEEN CONSIDERED.
PLEASE INCLUDE AS AN OPTION PER FINAL PLAN.

METAL SAFETY RAILING AS REQ'RD., Typ.

WALL 4: +/- 25 LF, 3'-6" AVG.HT., 4 MAX.
APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS. CONFIRM

WALL 3: TO BE ELIMINATED IF POSSIBLE WITH
GRADING & LANDSCAPING.

+/- 35 LF, 1-6" AVG.HT., 2' MAX.

APPROXIMATE DIMENSIONS. CONFIRM IN FIELD, Typ.

STAIR

EASTWOOD ROAD

DRIVEWAY, TYP.

IN FIELD, Typ.\

2237
2236 \ i ]
2235 \ ] N
2234 - . \ , .
A a.)
2232 : : | /1 ™
DRIVEWAY, TYP. ool ;’ | | \ /Ké/g
\ 2230 \_/ motorcourt |
—

73\ SECTION THROUGH BRICK RETAINING WALLS 3 & 4 - MOTOR COURT
\U/ SCALE: 3/8"=1-0"

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

9646-96-1199

PIN#

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

MILLER GRAVES

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

DATE
12/22/25

REVIEW

L3



AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE    REMARKS


IDDDD[

EXISTING HOUSE

EXTEND EXISTING
ROOF OVER

25" MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRES 12" ADDITION TO WEST SIDE SETBACK

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING,
Typ.

UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.

AUTHORIZATION OF THE DESIGNER. REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED. THE DESIGNER SHALL
BE DEEMED THE AUTHOR AND OWNER OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

\U_/ SCALE: 3/16"= 10"

BREEZEWAY, MATCH
EXISTING PITC — 7
H\ | 30 ~ WNDW. HDR. HT.
TS~ ‘\‘\ OH
~< 12 TP — HORIZONTAL
48 S~ [ — SIDING TO %
N N 2 MATCH 0|
7 | I .' EXISTING, TYP. N 5
] = — :u -
} : I: :} UPPER LVL. FIN. FL. 0
S - - I S o
E ; I: — MAINLVL. CLG. HT. :" |
E g 1 i
I [ 1 S - 3 WNDW. HDR. HT.
P ] — — | - -
= ] II NiEi II 4+
- - [~ BRICK VENEER .
j— TO MATCH <Q
= EXISTNG, Typ. & | ©
BRICK COLUMNS w/ ' o
PATTERN TO MATCH / |
EXISTING, Typ: |
I —] —f __GARAGESLABFIN. FL.
| ——] —f- —GARAGESLAB Fil
|
I
!
EXISTING HOUSE I ADDITION
|
i WHOLE HOUSE FRONT ELEVATION w/
E .
| /7 GARAGE ADDITION
\U_/ SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"
|
LINE INDICATES EXISTING
LINE INDICATES EXST! EXISTING HOUSE | ADDITION
3-0" OVERHANG, Typ. i
MAIN HOUSE: 4093 SQ.FT. |
CARPORT: 875 SQ.FT. !
TOTAL: 4093 SQ.FT. Y U ok U
| { [
I
- i GENERATOR | ! I
1} | . 1 | . I I
| I
. |
o T —T——1 1} I I I
| I
| 1
! |
| |
BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 2 | GARAGE : i
|
| ——LINEINDICATES
ootk v, e | SLAB FLR. I I UPPER LEVEL WALL
B R AT R E— + | 769 SQ.FT. i ABOVE
: —_— [
. : Il
BATH 3 I | I
|
: . , ! Il
O | |
KITCHEN g ) D ' I
| I i T REAR (/AN I E—— “u I i I
R e | N | — BTN R S N AR N VTS S N SN
I | ENTRY | ¥
| | O O ‘ | ]
| | s PANTRY I }
| | BEDROOM 4 ISLAND ] N I : |
I - ke |
| | i — 1| . [l
I I I N A I L
I I el | | B |
i i — | L | | il
1 | | Jﬁt: |
i N N -4 | |
!
GARAGE - D9V\/RN
B DlNlNG L|V|NG y _ - _____—_—_—_—_—_T ITRY
PRIMARY LEWAY
T CLOSET 1 [ o I T
!
| !
|
COVERED il |
ENTRY !
I
SCREENED i
PORCH ; '
== I
e CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND |
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION. I
o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION.
o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPICABLE LOCAL, STATE I W H O L E H O U S E MA' N L Ev E L F LO O R P LA N W/
AND NATIONAL CODES AND ORDINANCES. /f ﬂ f X |
* SPECIHCALLY PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PROJECT NAMED HERIN. THEY ARENGT I 1\ GARAGE ADDITION
SUITABLE FOR USE ON OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS WITHOUT | |
I

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

2646-96-1199

L[]
[ ]

PIN#

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

MILLER GRAVES

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

DATE
12/22/25

REVIEW

1




ALNNOD FIWODNNG @ €088C ON mj_>m_._m< e = w & W
AvOd dOITIH 1| Fhr0 8RS 5 O
6611969776 -#NId dONddISdd <<<_|_<w_m_< SIAVID UITTIN | | ik —| &

"POAISSAI SIYDU ||V "SUOIIDAOUSY PUD UBISOQ WOISND SOADIS IB|IIW AQ SZ0Z @ 1YBUAdoD

< Qo d @3
= <@ 3 <o
O O0m [
(% Z < Z v >
> & 283
Rﬂ UGM U/UA
/ / OlL-8¢ / J0L1-8€
I 3
/__Ol_m W2 v .0~ % .8 /r W2 L 3-.01 n?2-.G W
e o ]._ﬁ |_|||||||||||||||||||||||...||||||||| -l _—_____] ,||||||||||||M |"
= = = S N
T_V T_V | | 1 x £
ya i | O
T U R | i =
@) O | 2
v i = | a
O [ o — D |
. 0| L & > 5 . e S 2 . ! < .
Q N g RE Ol — SR LLI o
< wWlon g¢ Ol x < < | 0 2
— m O = % (0’4 = E — " =
m| SR e QT O _ ® <
o @) W = _ (@) S xx
= m| ¢ _ - S
m o ~ M _ [N A_m
{
< | O
O _ :
Z
T ! A
R i ANn L ] H
| H NRU o
| oz i W09 O =
S @, ¥ —1
| o O o | o
| rAEO - o . ) — L
ez Hoglle & 5 Wl o o DA [P
~2% | |20 S o _l. Ol & = | | L >
| 55 | O % ol [[ = Lo < g iR & s
= . O ol oo | i
/ﬂ m — | MHR \\\\\\\\\ o = O S% ]| _
5 : ~ BN G E
o @) | L N i N
e wm . O = | &< 0% <|=
: & oS50 ZInd ] — | : )
- T D | > W | 1 — - |_ z
o~ < O - 4 0 o< <C < N
¢ O @) N O ”
brg) y/ I | (0% R
nn<Uu N [, 1 (@ 8 15 e N o
“““““““““““““ = e
p n
/
m S/ V-l
15p) m \\
z _ .
o s Q_u
3 / |
1) /
i u
D 0S0¢ 050¢ A|u >
= _m o
D O x¥ |.|_
a) ADn 504 "
< 3mnwu
_ . Vv I . -V _z _
L | I ) ODl 1
_ _ b S 3
= “ | 3 S e
|
O | i ¥ 0-22 A i
[ [
o | 0 | ooe ]
O _ _ Z K |
Z _ _ = K |
< = N H
= _ | >< | N
> _ _ L | >
H ! | | Riﬂi |
| | I <l I
Ol-8¢
W0-G V-.6C 9-v
|||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||| -
] - |
3 _
L _
| | | e a N
| bﬂ_’ J |
| [
< | _ O
O | e - E
= | ] 1 8
a I B EENa
2 o= T <
_ Tl ! _ | _ L
| o | | _
h_._m | ° || ! i ! O
| | | | “ A
> _ ] S
< ! _ “ _ ! O
G T “ b A M H “ “ 1
_ _ J
z|: : AT o | B Z, ]z
o R <
Z|z =l g s Slu | ze5¢ A S
- g ) LET 52527 Plg| | 0BZA =28 NEEE
O |x .0-S FE 0 _ 05238 << gz ¥ 25| “ Z
R . B R 92058 Q0| | 952 skl Of:
- - I ESs-o0o= Omd z 2= I o
Ol4 0 “ ! 0ZZ &S P4 %= e L0 2 I
Ol= 1] 23850 <0l | 3837 22 2011 |
v |O I | owrOa D @) s 2 o0 Cw“ I < -
A ! _ 5 W o< DBglI ! QX
| _ S O Qo %@_ | N .
<N ! I 3= B,C_ I S|
! | 25 << | <
] gz 2zi ]! OIS
! _ G 09| _ el B2
] 52 8=t
¥ ] SR TS
— _
N _ ! ! “
_ _ ! _
_ | _ _
_ i ! _
“ | I | |
_ [
_ _ _
“ ! _
_ ! !
! [ | 7 o
| “ “ I I
| m R e
_ ! |
_ ! _
“ 2
_ Z|i .
Q O o || =
= = Oll l|o
A @) | i
O ) - To)
< < !
_
YV Nl - = Y i _
w = =11l
a_.V_V w ! ™
> ) |
O T - | -
H G ._O _NN W __N _R
O Z | 0-8
Z — |
% = |
n E |
|




UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.

=

3-0"

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

WNDW. HDR. HT.

BRICK COLUMNS w/
PATTERN TO MATCH/
EXISTING, Typ

8-8"
7'-6"

HORIZONTAL SIDING

Typ — ]

UPPER LVL. FIN. FL.

0
- MAINLVL. CLG. HT.

-~

WNDW. HDR. HT.

BRICK VENEER TO
MATCH EXISTING, Typ:

10'-0"

TO MATCH EXISTING, | —1

\

ENTRY LANDING CLG.

3050

1

UPPER LVL_FIN. FL. ENTRY

777777777777777777777777777777777777 e ——— BREEZEWAY

DOOR HDR. HT.

7'-0"

ENTRY LANDING FIN. FL.

9'-0"

8'-0"

GARAGE SLAB FIN. FL.

STAIR TO GRADE

LEFT / EAST ELEVATION / SECTION THROUGH

(AN BREEZEWAY - GARAGE ADDITION

\3/ SCALE: 1/4"

3I_Oll

O.H,
TYP.

FOUNDATION WALL ON CONT.
CONC. FTG., PER IRC & SOILS
DISCOVERED, Typ.

-~

2850 2850

3024 3024

3070

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND

DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION.
© CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPICABLE LOCAL, STATE

AND NATIONAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

o THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE WORKING INSTRUMENT OF THE DESIGNER AND HAVE BEEN
SPECIFICALLY PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PROJECT NAMED HEREIN. THEY ARE NOT

SUITABLE FOR USE ON OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS WITHOUT

AUTHORIZATION OF THE DESIGNER. REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED. THE DESIGNER SHALL
BE DEEMED THE AUTHOR AND OWNER OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN

COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

(A RIGHT / WEST ELEVATION - GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

25" MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRES 12" ADDITION TO WEST SIDE SETBACK

25'-11 1/2"

UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.

3-0"

O.H,
TYP.

8'-8"
7'-6"

EXISTING HOUSE

ADDITION

WNDW. HDR. HT.

BRICK COLUMNS w/
PATTERN TO MATCH |
EXISTING, Typ—"|

SCREENED PORCH—T

UPPER LVL. FIN. FL.

|

3050

3050

3050

3070

FRENCH

DR.

MAIN LVL. CLG. HT..

-~

10-0"
8'-0"

WNDW. HDR. HT.

|

GARAGE SLAB FIN. FL.

EXISTING HOUSE

2\ REAR ELEVATION GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"

BREEZEWAY, MATCH

EXTEND EXISTING
ROOF OVER

EXISTING PITCH—\

EXISTING HOUSE

ADDITION

25' MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRES 12" ADDITION TO WEST SIDE SETBACK

2646-96-1199

L[]
[ ]

PIN#

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING,

UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.

2840

2840

o™

HORIZONTAL

SIDING TO
MATCH

EXISTING, TYP.

_ UPPER LVL. FIN. FL.

WNDW. HDR. HT.

8|_8||

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

MILLER GRAVES

25'-11 1/2"

_MAIN LVL. CLG. HT.

N

]
SR

BRICK COLUMNS w/
PATTERN TO MATCH

EXISTING, Typ:

EXISTING HOUSE

WNDW. HDR. HT.

BRICK VENEER

TO MATCH

EXISTING, Typ.

—_GARAGE SLAB FIN. FL.

8'-0"

-Iol_oll

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

—_—

ADDITION

(1 FRONT / NORTH ELEVATION - GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"

DATE
12/22/25

REVIEW

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

3




BRICK COLUMNS w/
PATTERN TO MATCH
EXISTING, Typ.

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION.

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPICABLE LOCAL, STATE
AND NATIONAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

o THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE WORKING INSTRUMENT OF THE DESIGNER AND HAVE BEEN
SPECIFICALLY PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PROJECT NAMED HEREIN. THEY ARE NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION OF THE DESIGNER. REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED. THE DESIGNER SHALL
BE DEEMED THE AUTHOR AND OWNER OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

25" MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT REQUIRES 12" ADDITION TO WEST SIDE SETBACK

12

LIVING ROOM
B0
R S
() -
W %
[0'e)

ROOF FRAMING BY OTHERS, Typ.
9 1/2" HEAL HT., Typ.

30 YR. ARCH. SHINGLE ROOFING ON
ZIP ROOF SHEATHING OR SIMILAR, &
R38 INSULATION, TYP.

MTL. FLASHING W/ 1"
EXPOSED DRIP EDGE, TYP.

GUTTER, Typ.

5/8" GYP. PAINT FINSH, Typ.j/
DOUBLE TOP PLATE, Typ.

BASEBOARD,
Typ.
HARDWOOD
FLOORING, Typ.
3" ADVANTECH
SUB-FLOOR,
SCREWED &
GLUED, Typ.

KITCHEN (BEYOND)

DOOR
TO
BEDROOM

SOFFIT BOARD & QTR.
ROOUND TRIM TO MATCH
EXISTING, Typ.

EXTENSION OF EXISTING
CLOSET ROOF, ALIGN
PITCH & OVERHANG TO
MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

% STAIR WELL

1'-6"

r/_,——-'

18" FLOOR SYSTEM, BY
OTHERS, w/ R-30
INSULATION, Typ.

FIRE BARRIER GYP.

\

|

|

GARAGE
PAINT FINISH, Typ.
|

|

|

—~—————— BRICK PILASTER w.

ENTRY BANDS TO MATCH
BREEZEWAY EXISTING, Typ.
LANDING

59"

1 lll
25115

8' POURED CONCRETE BRICK STOOP, Typ.
STEM WALL, PER _
ENGINEERING, Typ. < /
@)
T 1 AL s e - | 77 —
. - ‘ . — STAIR TO GRADE
- ’ |  CRAWLSPACE | T —/
T _—— — | |
(FIRE) ACCESSDOOR | | i
DOOR . UNDERSTAR || pek |
I TO G .
N GARAGE | . 4 S
I | S R I
N | I
. I : ; Pt
o ; STORAGE ACCESSED FOUNDATION HI
“ 77 FROM GARAGE
] R = . 1 R R T O R T D AT -
N ;
N
[ L -1 T
| [l : "
L ] i ‘

(1 LATERAL BUILDING SECTION THROUGH STAIRS

\4/ SCALE: 1/2"=1-0"

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

9646-96-1199

PIN#

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

828.712.6041

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

MILLER GRAVES

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

DATE
12/22/25

REVIEW

A



AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE    REMARKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:


ADDITION EXISTING

~_

HIP-VAULTED CEILING
@ LIVING ROOM

2646-96-1199

L[]
[ ]

PIN#

/

UPPER LEVEL PLATE HT.

34"

BREEZEWAY|
LANDING

|
|
s
|
|
\

4?74
|
|
|
‘ L}
|
|
\

ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

I I O
|
| 2
|
N LL]
- - A
] -
HORIZONTAL SIDING TO _
MATCH EXISTIG, Typ/ CLOSET KITCHEN STAIR WELL |- p—
—
_ EXT. ZIP SHEATHING, or _ L Tg%C/iTRH P (/)
e SIM., BLOCKING @ ALL _
e HORIZONTAL JOINTS, Typ/' sons - LL] D
' Typ. |
2X6 STUDS @ 16" O.C., Typ/ | | Dﬁ
- /| —~HARDWOOD
R19 INSULATION, Typ./ /  FLOORING. Typ.
) anroor E O
| SCREWED & 04
- GLUED, Typ. || <
UPPER LEVEL FIN. FL. B L] / || L] I O
F—1 ‘
iﬁ) | — | O
X - | <
MAIN LEVEL CLG. HT. — : I:
GARAGE ENTRY : —

]

|
CANTILEVERED JOISTS -]
}55557::: n
¢ | | L
= E R i E—— | | <|z ,_82
PAINTED THIN BRICK VENEER | |3 0O ¢ g
(METROBRICK, NORMAN SIZE, Ola T29|o
VERTICAL SCORE TEXTURE) ss>2 09
o -1 o O~ OO0
i N o |C_> Z o =|2>
o | | Wilg U8 &S
1 3|2
— 2|g
GARAGE SLAB FIN. FL. X e |
: DATE | REMARKS

e
- .y

DATE
12/22/25

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFICATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION.

o CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL STRUCTURAL DESIGN AND IMPLEMENTATION.
© CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPICABLE LOCAL, STATE

REVIEW

AND NATIONAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.
o THESE DOCUMENTS ARE THE WORKING INSTRUMENT OF THE DESIGNER AND HAVE BEEN ] LO N GlTU Dl NAL B U | LDl N G S ECT' O N

SPECIFICALLY PREPARED SOLELY FOR THE PROJECT NAMED HEREIN. THEY ARE NOT
SUITABLE FOR USE ON OTHER PROJECTS OR IN OTHER LOCATIONS WITHOUT 5 . n_ 1"
AUTHORIZATION OF THE DESIGNER. REPRODUCTION IS PROHIBITED. THE DESIGNER SHALL SCALE ] /4 - ] ‘O
BE DEEMED THE AUTHOR AND OWNER OF THESE DOCUMENTS AND SHALL RETAIN
COMMON LAW, STATUTORY, AND OTHER RIGHTS, INCLUDING COPYRIGHTS.

5

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.




26'-3 1/2"

\U_/ SCALE: 3/16"= 10"

I
EXISTING HOUSE : ADDITION
I MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT
| ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
| 12 TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.
I[II]II[][ i 45 TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING,
! Typ.
» | yp
EXTEI;CD) ggsgl\;g | UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.
BREEZEWAY\ | — WNDW. HDR. HT
| - -
\\\I\ ” . I HORIZONTAL .
SIS ? 2840 |[|| 2840 |||| 2840 2840 f,I\iIIICiTO Sl
! J EXISTING, TYP.  ©
‘ : |
| 4§
| E _ UPPER LVL. FIN. FL.|
| ] _MAIN LVL. CLG. HT. f
| 3
| 1 _ WNDW. HDR. HT.
I 3070 | [ II I I II
/ | | [ BRICK VENEER .
f TO MATCH Q
e ———| EXSTING, Typ. & | ©
BRICK COLUMNSW// | %
PATTERN TO MATCH ~
EXISTING, Typ: I
: — _% — MAINLVL.FIN. FL.
!
EXISTING HOUSE I ADDITION
I
I
m; O WHOLE HOUSE FRONT ELEVATION w/
2\ GARAGE ADDITION
\U_/ SCALE: 3/16" = 1-0"
|
EXISTING HOUSE I ADDITION
i
I
I
@ [ i
| T T
| | |
GENERATOR? ' ] |
m [ | _ ]
| —
. |
— F—r— |
|
. | s
g |
BEDROOM 3 BEDROOM 2 | GARAGE 5
e e = | SLAB FLR. " UPPER LEVEL WAL
T P T— | 769 SQ.FT. ABOVE
i BATH 3 : .
KITCHEN Q | :,7
; a —a—L ENTRY tee—— | S II
! ! O O / 0 =007 e B '
I I 55 PANTRY : o0 /e II
| | BEDROOM 4 ISLAND 1 : I
| | S : |
| | |
I I | ——= :::::II
3 | ! |
S | | N
| N
GARAGE “ _L_3070 3
- ;» |z
DIN'NG LlVING iiiiiiiiiiiiii:iiii:ii;ﬂ ENTRY
— PRIMARY I BREELEWAY
' CLOSET oo >
L
3070
x !
' !
COVERED !
TENTRY PRIMARY I
BEDROOM I
SCREENED |
PORCH |
|
n | WHOLE HOUSE MAIN LEVEL FLOOR PLAN w/
| |
o a | T\ GARAGE ADDITION
I
I

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

PIN#

2646-96-1199

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

]

MILLER GRAVES

CUSTOM DESIGN

&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041

www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

REVISIONS:

DATE

REMARKS

DATE
11/6/25

REVIEW

1




ALNNOD IIWODNNG @ £€088C ON mj_>m_._m< " s = w S W
Avod doLTiH 1 TREE 0 g8 5
661 1-26-9v76 -#NId 4 ON3ddISd §<I<W_m< SIAVYO ¥ITTIN ol —| X

"POAISSAI SIYDU ||V "SUOIIDAOUSY PUD UBISOQ WOISND SOADIS IB|IIW AQ SZ0Z @ 1YBUAdoD

5 B 23
= <@ 3 <o
L
@) WGB WLE
N2 < < 4 |RV
) W wa Q
& 02 55<
, , ,
/ / OlL-8¢ / W0L1-8¢€
I 3
/ 40~ W2 v .0~ a8 /r W2 L .8-.01 n?2-.G W
e o 1._ﬁ |_|||||||||||||||||||||||...||||||||| ||||||||||||||||||||||||...||||||||||||||||||||||||||||||M |"
T H - - [ |
y ] AN R
- v v YPW——" ™ | el L
_ | 0£0€ ¥20€ R ¥20€
I /S N H Z _ T
@) _ Z
@ (0% _ Alu _ O
Ol = ¥ — = _ ~
. Q- L a) P o | N _ = .
o Ng R=E ol =20 o | a 3
2 g o —l N S N
=1 %) O _
Al Z ol . & x|t O < N - O "
Y~ o L & O | = LI
7 - i < _ I )
I 4
(0% _ I <
< | o
| ,/
_ O AN mﬁu
i i Z 4 —_— N\ i
M <
, ;
% ] 0-S € W =
“““““ @, i
| o O n o B I O
| _ W s = 3 A | ) — ) O
o I N === o A L Wl o / 71| —1
&% F29 S & _l. Ol &% RN 8 L
| XO OO0 of | [T wjo < a 1] N 1|5
O _
BETAR= >|: | Do ] Tl b
ar —==ldga LY gl 333 =0
x .. 0 Ty |\ |
o T ST —Ix 2~ \ | LU
z G | 8 x| |
= — — . = NS o B NS —
¥ ° =59l 23 N N g e Zly
! i 530 227 - 3| gz ! < s
) s I | !
Q o
; - D @
il /
/ o
2 / S -1
™ m V4 ™
o /
H < \_
A
3 /
& /
I
Z Z
ﬁ'u 0S0¢ 0S0¢ A_”u
= =
&) &)
O O
< <
S et S e At It _
LL] | | Ll
(%) | | 2 o
= “ 1 pE—— :
m “ _ H ._OI_NN W” __N _R 7#
[ [
_ | il
O _ _ O o8
yd | | Z |1 > — I
) ! ! (%) < N
ol | | = |1 O I
> _ _ > =2 K
- | | - | =0
[ [ i o i
OL-.8¢
QL2 0-$ v-.62 9-
» O
R e N e | i1 - 1TFFF""FW"""" """ """F"""""—""F""""/""7"/"7""7""""= 1
“ ! _ : |
| R/ ! | I |
Y77 /N/ _ ! R S
| r In A
“ \W\ } _ | AL _ | -
| cL:s Z _ | . 0O
| O i L N =
_ ! ¢ ! _ _ !
I .. a _ < “ I ! “ A
| < [ _
. \w 39dI 2 T 1] <
_ < _ R | _ _ LLI
_ LLI ! o |1 _ _ !
I . . | — | | | ! G
_ ¢l - O | ! | [ !
R 4 < | P ] A
RS % | 1] <
_ _
“ G T | b—————- Bl M H “ | G
| | | a X I |
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII =z z : _1 “ EnNu fa'a) % M L “ “ ANH
| O_ cde | AT a0 z |
i <[~ TH] 030 ¢ Sl 2280 N
| il _ ! EEham Zir ofic g ! “ 0
“ O | s | el ! 082928 Bl<|  gzZ7 ¢ i L Z
| ~ : _ " | aEoSw Ol Z02 5 _ !
| ol Y L 22053 < TE 1] Ol
.. - ) . 1
_ Ol » “ ! 0Z% %8 o Z % & 2 e e O _ I ——
_ Ol=< _ _ To0QE2 <O oo = < Z _ [ <]
| O | o Oan @) g oya I | -
| o | _ S €z _ AN
I & I “ ® U ® S I “ -
“ ! v 0 D o ! | Z|~
| ~ | ! ! 2 ! -] =
| R 28 D OIS
_ i E T EE
_ _ ! O < _ |
_ % _ ! T O _ I N
“ ; | e
— _ _
“ N ! _ ! _
_ | [ _ !
| | ! r | !
! _ “ N — LE
“ ! _ R i s !
_ I _ N L |
_ | [ IR | !
| | [ N !
| | I N Lo I
| | I B L0 I
_ | ! Fo—————————-— NN !
“ ! _ s Y e —
| | r T T T T T T T
| ! _ S R, 0 I T T T T
| I I B B
| 1] i EEREEEE
! _ b IR
| “ | T
_ _
Z Z f
O O i — 1
= = _
QO % |
< < !
!
o
7 )
D D
O O
T L .0-.22
Q) O
Z z
% %
n n




BRICK COLUMNS w/
PATTERN TO MATCH/
EXISTING, Typ

HORIZONTAL SIDING
TO MATCH EXISTING;

Typ.

BRICK VENEER TO
MATCH EXISTING, Typ— |

ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE
TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

3050 3050

EN

BREEZ

EWAY

-

TRY

9'-0"

LEFT / EAST ELEVATION / SECTION THROUGH

(AN\BREEZEWAY - GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

2850

2850

EXISTING HOUSE

EXTEND EXISTING
ROOF OVER

BREEZEWAY\

|
EXISTING HOUSE : ADDITION
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
: |
— I
E il
3050 3050 3050 3050 ||| N |
3070 —
FRENCFH
DR. il
I 1|
| . .
\ .
i |
| i— 3070
| |
i L — | |
|
/ ‘ } |
- I
[
LLLJ |
|
EXISTING HOUSE | ADDITION
|
7\ REAR ELEVATION GARAGE ADDITION |
\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1-0"
ADDITION
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT
ARCHITECTURAL SHINGLE

TO MATCH EXISTING, Typ.

TRIM TO MATCH EXISTING,
Typ.

UPPER LVL. CLG. HT.

3024

3024

3070

(A RIGHT / WEST ELEVATION - GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

WNDW. HDR. HT

HORIZONTAL
SIDING TO
MATCH
EXISTING, TYP.

8'-0"

_ UPPER LVL. FIN. FL.

MAINLVL, CLG. HT. -

~ 12
1~ =485 TN [

. T~ v 2840 2840 2840 2840
| |
|
!
| :
i =
|
|
| 3070 —

/ |

\l —_ - -
BRICK COLUMNS w/ | —
PATTERN TO MATCH : — =
EXISTING, Typ. | T — —||—
| 9080 9080 T —
| 777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777777 _
|
EXISTING HOUSE | ADDITION

|

WNDW. HDR. HT.

BRICK VENEER
TO MATCH

EXISTING, Typ. &
%

—_—

MAIN LVL. FIN. FL.

-IOI_OII

26'-3 1/2"

—

(1 FRONT / NORTH ELEVATION - GARAGE ADDITION

\3J SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0"

Copyright © 2025 by Miller Graves Custom Design and Renovations. All rights reserved.

9646-96-1199

L[]
[ ]

PIN#

ILLTOP ROAD
ASHEVILLE, NC 28803 ¢ BUNCOMBE COUNTY

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE

]

CUSTOM DESIGN
&
RENOVATION
828.712.6041

MILLER GRAVES
www.millergraves.com
millergraves@gmail.com

REVISIONS:

DATE REMARKS

DATE
11/6/25

REVIEW

3




10" BY 50’ SITE VISIBILITY
TRIANGLE, TYP™

——
o

0.6'BG
NORTHING= 666359.48’
EASTING= 949074.25°

TREES TO BE REMOVED, TYP ——_—

—
—

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY,
PAVED SECTION 373 SF

B
BRICK RETAINING WALL 1

Ve ’\ 1
M1 N \ ——
SLLCH 77 2216 50\ LA - TN

22 LF, 2° AVG HT., 4° MAX HT.

2 v .
-3:7.9' C14"POP _— BRICK RETAINING WALL 2
1q 5% 41 LF, 2° AVG HT., 4’ MAX HT.

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY, I
/

PERVIOUS TRANSITION, 100 SF

DAVID BRICE BEVAN Q14 WP

& SAMMIE BEVAN
D.B. 5695, PG. 509 >,

LOTS 7 & 8, P.B. 6, PG. 71 18 9o
PIN: 9646—86—8203 ~

SETBACK ENCROACHMENT ZONE, 308 (5 5
SF (MINIMAL ENCROACHMENT TO SAVE '
6 TREES MIN.)

308 SF/4765 SF=6.4% ENCROACHMENT

11+/— TRANSPLANTED LAURELS 018’

ROW OF HEMLOCKS
RANGING 27—6" IN DIAMETER

AT&T SERVICE LINE TO BE
REMOVED WITH NEIGHBORHOOD
UNDERGROND SERVICE

PROPOSED DRIVEWAY,
PERVIOUS TRANSITION, 90 SF

WALL 3: 35 LF STONE RETAINING
WALL, 2° AVG. HT, 4° MAX HT

14+/— TRANSPLANTED OR OPTIONAL NEW

HEMLOCKS 0.0
PROPOSED MOTOR COURT, 1527 SF 9

11 LAURELS TO BE TRANSPLANTED p

' : 28"WP
S

~
— o, _ ~ & O16”POP
2223 @16”13\ h BQ’/\ii o

@16"CH— ~

<7 7% s

A Vo — R
“ cl2 " Wpe—2% -
- = ,§)\° — *a—%\,ﬁ C20 WP,
2570 N %8”HIC;KU}§J? O ~ Y ——— _ _
BN/ Vit ; h
/o S UY 16"WO

020’
0"POP

- ) — —
- .
_

/| PROPOSED RIBBON

GRAVEL DRIVE,
2'W X 128 LF

/A BM= 2232.28

\ / ROW OF SMALL TREES &

SHRUBS

24 wp 956 DW ///_\

7 TREADS, 8 RISE STONE STEPS (6"
RISE BY 12" TREAD)

TRANSPLANT DESIREABLE

REMOVE ROW OF +/— 25 HEMLOCK & / /
TREES/SHRUBS WHENEVER POSSIBLE l

PROPOSED WALKWAY & PATIO,
PERVIOUS PAVERS, 230 SF /

TREES TO BE REMOVED, TYP

DISTURBED AREA, TYP
8,678 SF

EXISTING AT&T LINE TO BE

REMOVED WITH NEIGHBORHOOD
UNDERGROND SERVICE

-/
1.2'BG /
NORTHING= 666070.63’

EASTING= 949040.34

WITNESSED BY 5/8” REBAR 0.8'AG
S10°W 0.16° FROM CORNER
TOP OF REBAR BM= 2230.22°

N83°36'22
47.31°

EXISTING AT&T POLE

0.5'BG; WITNESSED BY A 5/8" REBAR
0.1'AG S82°W 0.46° & A 3/4" IRON PIPE
0.4'BG S18°29°'W 2.10° FROM CORNER

8”SW WALL 4: 25 LF STONE RETAINING WALL,
°2’RB 5’ AVG. HT. WITH 36" HT RAIL ALONG -~ _ s
15 TOP OF WALL ~_
\ 70, %%6 ~ _ —
N 2 24”30 S < ~ a
/ S e, 4 5, / v
| 5 LT N / /
SLLLLTs ~
S LD \ / /
b &5 TS dTes h
mae 7 S /
PamARY S LLE
2"ML My /
NE1_STORY HOUSE ON CONCRETE SLAB / /
%ﬁ FF= 2237:.6:::“ I_ _I / /
o]y = Jo
PROPOSED] || 7 ' Ry
GARAGE J —— — \
= EXISTING STONE \
CLL —_ PATIO, 593 SF ] EXISTING N
/! DRIVEWAY, N
DRAINAGE SYSTEM: 12" | R 3746 SF -~
INLETS & 100 LF 6" PVC o
o < @ 3.0% AVG (1.0% MIN) | g | N
Ca‘ L
" PROPOSED 806 SF GARAGE ADDITION = | P U
T’_ FOUNDATION WALL | | 7~ N
- — _ \\ = J
l STEM WALL: 13 LF \“\—-\__
\3’AVGHT;4’MAX T -
l REMOVE EXISTING fg
| FENCE 0

BARTON R. PASCHAL
D.B. 4319, PG. 1537
LOT 6, P.B. 6, PG. 114
PIN: 9646—95—-2909

—

STONE B

RIDGE WALLS

INV= 2221.9

>~

&
N

advod dOJLTIIH

|
|
|
l
|

~

//
/ P
/

N

30" R/W

PB. 6, PG. 114 % @

I

ORDINANCE COMPLIANCE SUMMARY:
AVERAGE HEIGHT OF ENTIRE BUILDING PER

153.—004 /153.007(B)(7) = 18.30’

STRUCTURE SIZE PER 153.041:

EXISTING:
HEATED: 2588 SQ.FT.
UNDER ROOF: 3203 SQ.FT.
ACCESSORY CARPORT:602 SQ.FT.

PROPOSED ADDITION:
GARAGE: 789 SQ.FT.
BREEZEWAY & STAIR:146 SQ.FT.
UPPER LEVEL HEATED: 8359 SQ.FT.

ROOF COVERAGE153.029(B)(1)(B)/153.007(B)(7):
EXISTING: 5061 SQ.FT.
PROPOSED: 1521 SQ.FT.

IMPERVIOUS SURFACE (PROPOSED) CALCULATION PER
153.048
TOTAL NEW ROOF AREA: 1521 SQ.FT
PROPOSED MOTOR COURT: 1527 SQ.FT.
PROPOSED FRONT WALK: 280 SQ.FT.
PROPOSED ENTRANCE PAVING: 373 SQ.FT.
PROPOSED GRAVEL DRIVE STRIPS: 550 SQ.FT. TOT.
TOTAL NEW IMPERVIOUS AREA: 4251 SQ.FT

LAND DISTURBANCE PER 153.034: 8,678 SQ.FT.

LANDSCAPE PLAN PER 153.060—-153.071
PROTECTED TREE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT:

INSIDE SETBACK AREA:
6"MAP = (1) 2” TREE REPLACEMENT
18" WO = (1) 2" TREE REPLACEMENT

OUTSIDE SETBACK AREA:

8" SW = (0) 2" TREE REPLACEMENT
24" WO = (1) 2" TREE REPLACEMENT
28" WP = (1) 2" TREE REPLACEMENT

BUFFER STRIP PER 153.062/153.035: N/A

VISIBILITY PER 153.031: 10X50" REQUIRED

PLANT LEGEND

RED OAK (TRANSPLANTED LAURELS)

S c

RED MAPLE (TRANSPLANTED HEMLOCKS)

SCALE 1/16'=1-0"

NORTH O 16 32 48
SITE PLAN

/

ABRAHAM RESIDENCE
1 HILLTOP ROAD, BILTMORE FOREST

ASHEVILLE, NC 28803, BUNCOMBE COUNTY

828-712-9429

Land Planning Studios
Landscape Architects and Land Planners
CANDLER, NORTH CAROLINA 28715

102 JUSTICE RIDGE ROAD

rSheet Title:

Job Number:
MILLER G 2025

11,/03 /2025

Approved:

Revisions:

VAN

L1




PLANT SCHEDULE

SYMBOL QTY

DECIDUOUS TREES

@ 1

EVERGREEN TREES

- ;@‘

2,

\l‘«"/l/[,l’

R0
3 4
[ ]
TS

In KN

%@ﬁﬁ@@

52
15
F
W,
2% g
UN
VINE
M""’ |
e |

GROUND COVERS

f/j/{ﬁ? j/ 282 SF

1,479 SF

BOTANICAL /| COMMON NAME

BETULA JACQUEMONTIl / WHITEBARKED HIMALAYAN BIRCH

CHAMAECYPARIS OBTUSA / HINOKI CYPRESS

THUJA OCCIDENTALIS | '‘DEGROOT'S SPIRE’ ARBORVITAE

THUJA PLICATA ‘GREEN GIANT' | 'GREEN GIANT' WESTERN RED CEDAR

THUJA X 'STEEPLECHASE' | 'STEEPLECHASE ARBORVITAE

TSUGA CANADENSIS /| CANADIAN HEMLOCK

TSUGA CANADENSIS /| CANADIAN HEMLOCK

BUXUS ‘WINTERGREEN' / ‘WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD

BUXUS SEMPERVIRENS /| ‘GREEN MOUNTAIN BOXWOOD

SIZE

14-16" HT.

&'-1o' HT.

5-5" HT.

1©-12" HT.

1©-12" HT.

1©'-12" HT.

&'-1o' HT.

1 GAL

1 GAL

CHAMAECTYPARIS OBTUSA 'NANA GRACILIS' | DWARF HINOKI| FALSE CYPRESS 4-5' HT.

HYDRANGEA MACROPHYLLA ‘PENNY MAC’ /| 'PENNY MAC' HYDRANGEA
HYDRANGEA PANICULATA ‘LIMELIGHT' | 'UMELIGHT HYDRANGEA

HYDRANGEA QUERCIFOLIA | OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA

LEUCOTHOE FONTANESIANA /| DOGHOBBLE

TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS' | DENSE YEW

DRYOPTERIS ERTYTHROSORA / AUTUMN FERN

CLEMATIS X JACKMANI / JACKMAN CLEMATIS

HYDRANGEA PETIOLARIS /| CLIMBING HYDRANGEA

PACHYSANDRA TERMINALIS /| PACHYSANDRA

POA PRATENSIS /| FESTUCA SPP. | KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS /| FESCUE Mix

RANGEA

CLIMBING

1 GAL

1 GAL

1 GAL

24-30" HT.

1 GAL

| GAL.

5 GAL

5 GAL.

FLAT

SOD

e

wils:

JR S e ey =y

K

e
‘WINTERGRE

"CANADIAN HEMLOCK HIMALATAN WHITE BIRCH

=

UTUMN FERN

. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

DESIGNED BY:

SEAL:

PLANT LIsT, IMAGERY, ¢ DETAILS

DRAWING TITLE:

BAKER RESIDENCE

9 PARK ROAD BILTMORE FOREST, NC 288€3

CLIENT:

REVISIONS:
- ©968.25
- 221825
- Oll4.20

SCALE:
AS NOTED

DATE:
©8.15.25

SHEET:
L1.3




DS= DOWNSPOUT

~/
' N
| 544045’48 E \ I (STONE TO gﬂ%?iéﬁ: bb \ | SRAN
: LT X
| CLEAN-UP NOTE: 224.90 GROUND V e o wﬁégsgf T\éEPNgERuJifLPB WASH LIGHT
5. S . REMOVE ANY DEAD BRANCHES, DEBRIS, (994 ' GR ) 20 O @ WALL HEIGHT DIES INTO GRADE) ™ r (TyP) PROPOSED MAILBOX COLUMN
| K G Z(0/7 < ‘/<& fngﬁfﬁnﬂgpg RSRRGO#J;;NWLE 22 82 ) OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA™(2) = ) 22 9 X o L YENEER STONE
. . . v "DIA. SCH. 40 P . 7
5 % Cr, /// PROPERTY LINE BUFFER BETWEEN NEGHBORING LOT \/* ‘ R‘m ;’Ig; (‘ﬁe’ e, N GAL. . O 4 ISN%%?E?E&@JL?&?E CRAB ORCHARD STONE CAP)
AN Q — N
Q @) @) o—C O O O @) O Ub o O o O a 3 PROPOSED ADDRESS MARKER
2% S % TRANSPLANTED © 0 0 0,0 LanpscAT DOGHOBBLE | (3) @ \\@L (Tsci SATer ARCH glev:;f EciiTsocN)ZcuARD STONE CAP)
TRANSPLANTED — % ¢ (S WALL CAP LIGHT - RHODODENDRONS s ¥ 24-30" HT. Q +NOTE: SET CAPS LEVEL WITH ONE ANOTHER®*
RHODODENDRON < v aYP) , % FROM BELOW KITCHEN WNDOW % % 4 S s e . EXISQRIE T \ .
X 4 - % PACHTSANDRA ¢ FERN
w@ /\/‘/ o EXISTING WALL gEObDr\lé_gglfTTEDRAIN < < \ A@P\AA\’ \% GROUJDCOVER
e . pemmespmeie [ o TS { \ seEne
- ! ' s RN AL 27 REPLACE DAMAGED
CLEAT-UP GROUNDCOVER Jallafmial STAROF :Ei Eﬁ:j: A i ' R A END OF NEW UALL A s o) X & 138"
AT BACK OF HOUSE ' < yNEW WALL e | - - z , gk . s
(SUPPLEMENT WITH PACHYSANDRA \ }; vi S G X~ B VE EXiSTNG CREPE , Ak T , P
FIELD VERIFY NUMBER OF FLATS Pam o ‘&}" < ‘}‘\\e'/A\ N /3<3><3)@ P r—7 REMOVE EXISTIN 20’ SIDE SETB . Seve o oe REzrjo S;DK) ¥ ,
_ . REQURED) — GAS — — AS < f~—="TGAS F o K=K O - | ' [ ! 3K | Se . %
EXSTING GRAVEL E— & ‘Mé/ g %Q‘»!%'i ’ ' TREE CANY \ ' Box " T \
PATH TO REMAN ) AN 9 (1/4}/\_»’4 . PROPOSED 54" DIA. MASONRY ABOVE (T7P) WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD (2)
(TOP DRESS WITH NEU A / CH N7 T LAY € GAS FIRE PIT RAISED 18" ABOVE | 1 GAL »
5 ) -~ ? A “;\“5' | g TERRACE GRADE W/ STONE TO e , .
=4 GR\AVEL\ 2210.71FF %‘?/‘ ‘. "&‘T&g‘./\g(.‘ MATCH ARCHITECTURE \ GREEN MOUNTAIN BOXUJO?Z ACIB o
] \ » .
‘ ROUTE DOWNSPOUT B, A b B )l . : ,
N ,:J ;' — UNDER NEW STONE TERRACE '.( & — ‘%&)“é‘,‘fﬂ"ﬁ‘a} '4\’34‘ EE;EEE%?SN%%TT'EG | _LjAKLEAF HYDRANGiA@?& @
- N/ f c NOTE: DO NOT DISTURB ROUND $TUMP
5 Al “" 9 ‘ M ‘\/ RELOCATE EXISTING EXISTING HOLLY PLANTINGS (REMOVE MILCH AND DOGHOBBLE (1)
n ) EXISTING 5 SRS <t S W/ \\ UATER FEATURE ALONG ENTRY WALK RE-SEED OR $0D) 24-30" HT.
z — BENCH ) O STONE TERRACE SET N © ‘ /
IRREGULAR PATTERN O =
N ® \ e REINFORCED CONCT(QETE BASE) )P NOTE: DO NOT DISTURS \ \
Q) s & ~1,483 S.F. 3
v g (7 | \ ; /&6; \ -
0 CLEAN-UP ¢ \/ﬂ/\ﬁ VARIANCE REQUEST] ”\—mi NOTE: DO NOT DISTURB oS
| E;gg% EXISTING \ LIVING = | FOR FIRE PIT FORWARD a OO D W% @5 EXISTING MAGNOLIAS
» \ \'\Q NOTE: OF RESIDENCE W20 — \ \ EXISTING | / \
PATH LIGHT —\v Nz / ;gu;gfsa gEng_lTY (sEE AEPLJQATION) OS DQQ?%@ = o P éiPHArxll_T . OAK / /
(tvyP) o\ ST ) — Qx /\Q P PATH LIGHT " RKING SURFAC 1
TRANSPLANTED = \“ A, L,// vA%gc?XTEngme? @;.}; Q?@A > H{"E@@@C{;R‘E% EET_,CZ\,Q%SCXF_EYSUCKLE VINE S A7 (TYP.) (420 oF)
LEECATIIPRANEER soxoons || CLIMBING HYDRANGEA () e A =0 ’ e O -
y 2 5 GAL. W T 7 QQQ
(To REMAIN) | U85 LT (5) AUTUMN FERN N (1) JACKMAN CLEMATIS
] K CENTER EXISTING TRELLIS ST \ieal] | A =X 5 GAL - ’ | »
X @ UINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD ( % % Q) EXISTING > (2) 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD ; / 2
‘ N PRvat : GA]B prady SN CREPE MYRTLE . | 1 GAL 7o) 'STEEPLECHASE' ARBORVITAE  (12) \ >
O i q ' \ g REAIN | ~(5) ‘UMELIGHT' HYDRANGEA =P 1©-12" HT. 5
W "ﬁ 5 V' \‘y GIDOGHOBBLE - S P T ) UNTERGREEN BOXWOLD LS
WK ~ | 22 O £ —— 1 GAL GUEST PARKING
) e " RELOCATE " ] TS TS (1) DOGHOBBLE 2195
/ 7 EXISTING RHODO 2 < \ g Yo R SN - 24-30" HT.
K S 2 (¢ S g3 '
o st ONEED /80 CPAL | \ \
G / S (2) HINOKI CYPRESS \
NEW FOUNTAIN - " ) =
LOCATION Y * ? o , **:Z‘ 8'-10" HT. |
e PN T
~ PR | S ey WASH LIGHT |
[ROUTE DOUNSPOUT RN . Yol YT | el i}Z .
B C Y T .
/ WALKWAY € = 9
] A FIELD LOCATE L 5, PORCH 2 % S TRANSPLANT SHRUSS N GOOD CONDITION) GROUND STUMP
" NOTE: DRAINAGE ISSUE ", (fesggxgg;ulac;usgg
IN EXISTING BED - ST / / | - .
S peitew femtame | T e \ '
EXISTING v Ys TO _ & & I e : |
PERENNIAL GARDEN - SRARELLER CANDSCAPE BED Y ﬁ"‘f% () | WINTERGREEN BOXUOOD oAk AR HYDRANGEA-I C.-.XE
) WHITEBARKED HIMALATAN BIRCH i A (ACCOUNT FOR CATCH e 1eak
4-10" HT,C L e BASIN § SUBSURFACE O W Jow (2) 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD
( 4):', _-_"_-:.'CANADI'AN. HEMLOCK o S COVERED PIPE ROUTINCQ& A R ,1;\%? 1 GAL
RO HT T T e - S (23) AUTUMN FERN . \ >
(2) "PENNT M’Aé"HYDRANc_:EAP? NSEYE},U C.ff PORCH 0 - | GAL 3. Q:‘_ . )
L I GAL T T L E— REMOVE EXISTING — Y - 2 TREE CANOPY
() CANADIAN HEMLOCK o L PYRACANTHA b (5) DOGHOBBLE ] ABOVE (TYP) ! %
EB#-IEEI::) :ZS) : ':il?E? 71.?. Li-r'.; L : .T.-f.: o . . C&fE;C)LJP4[;>C;(:> ¢ RN = 24-30" HT. o %{;
; B T R N z g CEDAR MULCH EXPOSED * LS
—(2)" ‘GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD " - _ & 3 s LANDSCAPE BEDS ® :
- ooz seomie METETL o0, e iy somoos g e m R 3 v
~ TO BE RE-LAID = ' 'WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD. .+ o — v ° —
N DURNG LANDSCAPE N " f (4)' NTERGREEN POXeoR” T3 WALL S CONCRETE o N EdTiG 2 o o / o S
N __RENOVATIO -~ wy W PLANTINGS S Z ~ -
\‘E s ‘ *'/‘ . TO REMAIN 1200 5 z ‘. o
" % ’/‘“‘Q < e =i EXISTING — EXISTING STONE TERRACE £ \ \ =
Wi ‘6:“‘\% AN i o ‘ MAGNOLIA — "/ RoTED: ADD GRAVEL T0 ) ®
< £ BN "\‘g EDAR MULCH { TO REMAINZ TERRACE JOINTS) =
= o ' + GROUNDCOVER.- " " Sy 0 PATH LIGHT AN ‘\\)9 ™
N 4 QQM 7 KENTUCKY BLUEGRA! (TYP.) ‘é ARAGE S \ ®
230 Y _ 90D (1,410 SF) . i " | )
36/5 % : : N Tl L COURT @ | > -
/ 8 ““ .A e ‘ ®~
3 96’ EXISTING ﬁ\ : \
JATARESE FEXISTNG SCREENNG SIGHT |
MAPLE O < TPLANT MATERIAL TR LINE TO NEIGHBOR
LIMB-UP LOWER EXISTING BOXWOODS TN ,
~_ ~ - BRANCHES OF HEMLOCK, TO REMAN \ -
— _ R m
HATCH LEGEND REMOVE DEAD . A
TREE HERE %/ 2
—— — EXISTING GREEN GIANT A &) S A
] GREY CRAB ORCHARD STONE TERRACE o maany . CCDARS O 5 2
VePid (TO REMAIN) 3 2
A — ® =
;%95% (1,483 S.F.) V"/’ 4
~ ' \—/)\\¥j;:j;:::;\‘~ 2\‘5E5
ASPHALT GUEST PARKING ~ N Wil /
~ ~ )/ N\ ///// (4) 'GREEN GIANT' WESTERN RED CEDAR |
(492 s.F.) ~_ R 2 1©-12" HT.
\ ® A=
~_ % %ﬁ / \;Trﬁw/// e \
e NS o\, O
PROJECT NOTES: PLANTING NOTES: ‘e \\ = —= Z pocfopsis @ 2
- /// \\\\; = 24-30" HT. -
e PAVING NOTE: GREY § DARK GREY TONED STONES ONLY o PROVIDE SOL AMENDMENTS FOR NEU =X . s N\ i \ e i
- . /| 9
(NO BUFF, TAN, ORANGE, OR BROWN COLORS). CONTRACTOR PLANTING BEDS | _REVOVE AT DEAD, Il LY . 1AL ..
TO PROVIDE STONE SAMPLE FOR CLIENT REVIEW ¢ ¢ LANDSCAPE RENOVATION TO INCLUDE NEW S MESSY UNDEGROWTH \§\\ //é 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD () *
APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING § INSTALL IRRIGATION STSTEM \\ % SR = = DRIVE e s
’ o AMEND CEDAR MULCH AROUND PROPERTY. / ™~ O = S 2
Z S e ¢ .
T ' LAWN § RE-SEED OR $0D TO REPAIR ~ Ay O T NeGrEoR
o DEMO EXISTING EXPOSED AGGREGATE CONCRETE FRONT - 75 X ~ EXISTING
o PRUNE EXISTING BOXWOODS TO REDUCE N POST OAK
WALKWAY ¢ TERRACE. SI7E AND RESHAPE S .- W 0, (T REMAN
e  ALL NEW FLATWORK TO BE GREY CRAB ORCHARD STONE ~_ ~_ S~ i
SET IN IRREGULAR PATTERN ON REINFORCED CONCRETE ~_ - ~ < '3 — Mm@ 'WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD  (2)
BASE ~_ ~ \\ I X o ™~ O .. 1 GAL
: &
e ROUTE GUTTER DOWNSPOUTS SUBSURFACE ¢ DRAIN TO ABBREVIATION LEGEND e ~_ > ASPHALT
DAYLIGHT. )
e CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE CONDUT SLEEVING FOR FFE= FINISHED FLOOR EL. EL= ELEVATION
IRRIGATION, LIGHTING, ETC. UNDER NEW HARDSCAPE. TW= TOP OF WALL TYP= TYPICAL LIGHTING LEGEND
o EXISTING DAMAGED SHED BEING REBUILT IN SAME LOCATION. HT= HEIGHT ¢ = CENTER LINE oL o mooum
o PRICE ARMORING DRAINAGE SWALE ALONG ROAD _ - = NS
FG= FINSH GRADE EX= EXISTING >
FRONTAGE WITH RIVER SLICKS. _ @ . WASH LIGHT
e TOP DRESS ALL EXISTING PEA GRAVEL PATHWAYS WITH NEW TF= TOP OF FOOTING RB= ROOTBALL )
PEA GRAVEL. T9= TOP OF STEPS LP= Low POINT @ 0 PATHLGHT O
o ADD GRAVEL TO TERRACE JOINTS BETWEEN LOWER LEVEL BS= BOTTOM OF STEPS HP= HIGH POINT @ , AP LT
= S-
DECK AND GARAGGE. _ A
TC= TOP OF COLUMN DN= DOWN

DESIGNED BY:

. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

SEAL:

Wiy,
A
S oL, =
Skiu 2573 Qik:

Do 2
////, 7 /'fll I,‘S' o ‘\\O\“\\\\\\
4
T
0 11|
m 1N
0 S
0 8
0(2 3[
L
o
11|
=
)]

DRAUWING TITLE:

CLIENT:

BAKER RESIDENCE

3 PARK ROAD BILTMORE FOREST, NC 28823

REVISIONS:

©9.©8.25
©9.18.25
ol.14.26

NORTH

r

SCALE:
1/&"=1"-e"

2190

DATE:
©8.15.25

SHEET:
L1.2



AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spigot

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Grill

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2573

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


\ ~/
oar’'pa” MASONRY WALL
544 %5 48 E &f* (STONE TO MATCH ARCH W/ |
ASPHALT WRAPPED VENEER CAP)
| CLEAN-UP NOTE: 224.90 GROUND x T (LEVEL TOP OF WALL - ) WASH LIGHT
s, S p REMOVE ANY DEAD BRANCHES, DEBRIS, (22 4 ! GR ) 2204 O @ WALL HEIGHT DIES INTO GRADE) ™ (ryP) \
| 4 p ¢ o) S Pl ¢ MESSY UNDEGROWTH WHILE .85 N _ S 7 PROPOSED MAILBOX COLUMN
Se O 2, X X MAINTAINING EVERGREEN 4" DIA. SCH. 40 PvC OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA™ (2) o — (28" 5Q. X 54" HT. W/ VENEER STONE
% ¢ 71/ PROPERTY LINE BUFFER BETWEEN NEIGHBORNG LOT DRAN PIPE (-5&' LF.) 1GAL Ny -8 TO MATCH ARCH. § GREY CRAB ORCHARD
0O _ STONE CAP)
O OF S— o OX® O O +
2215 P s- . AP
WALL oS % , % s- y @ O LANDSC DOGHOBBLE  (3) PROPOSED ADDRESS MARKER
A (/(6"‘ PRED 2% S % S .. .. .. o EXISTING N24-30" HT. (28" Q. X 54" HT. W/ VENEER STONE
WALL CAP LIGHT < % % I Sl - OAK WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD _ ( TO MATCH ARCH. § GREY CRAB ORCHARD
(ryP.) < X « (2) )
2 EXISTING WALL RELD LOCATE (P GAL STONE CAP//
1 2 EXISTING WALL Fusuu srorjs I;UALL THRO)UGH HERE ’ > OUTEALL EXISTING TREE (TO BE REMOVED) W “9" ON THIS FACE
CLEAN-UP GROUNDCOVER (?Q;AI._RFE g 241;OHI;|C)>U5E @ _Z F (TREE DBH ¢ REPLACEMENT OF COLUMN
AT BACK OF HOUSE PATH LIGHT START OF NEW WALL 28 LF. L END OF NEW WALL TREE REQUIREMENTS PENDING SITE VISIT) S Y
(SUPPLEMENT WITH PACHYSANDRA (TYP.) YR NEW WALL A + 4
FIELD VERIFY NUMBER OF FLATS e T Z | 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD” () Z <
REQUIRED) AT 33{33\ : Z REMOVE EXISTING CREPE 20’ SIDE SETBACK . TeAL o +
H e = MYRTLE IN AREA .
GAS GAS —=5- ¢ = S === | DRIVE OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA (&) . .
EXISTING GRAVEL N T D _ PROPOSED 1174" DIA. MASONRY : T (1 1GAL N
N . - MAS ABOVE (TYP. '
« OPF;ART"E"SEOUEET@E P Ol A / CIR ) GAS FIRE PIT RAISED 18" ABOVE AROVE + :
= /- N S TERRACE GRADE W/ STONE TO -
EA GRAVE " Pom— MAT% ARC/:HITECTURE \ \ -
< - ]
o ROUTE DOWNSPOUT ; 54 . : @
UNDER NEW STONE TERRACE E Q} ‘ QQ N oD oneaTe | 5 K \
w d S Q @ TERRACE NOTE: DO NOT DISTURB f /
3 EXISTING WATER FEATURE EXISTING HOLLY PLANTINGS -
N EXISTING GREY ciiépgéiiﬁég < Q D<> o Q( * TO REMAIN ALONG ENTRY WALK - GROUND STUMP
- BENCH o7 O STONE TERRACE SET IN 0 A » : (REMOVE MULCH AND N\ ’
14 LAR P N ON = R RE-SEED OR $OD) N\
I IRREGULAR PATTERN O NOTE: DO NOT DISTURB Lo N 7
i : REINFORCED CONCRETE BASE X ¥ AR Al R S 2
> 9 S (~1,483 S.F.) i - = ) : - SR = =z
3 0% 0 © 099 z o © —
L 2 Oog @ Qo P o s I
N f{‘ VARIANCE REQUEST) > &%OZ o[l AS & £ NOTE: DO NoT DisTuRB A° = . (s = =
\ LIVING B FOR FIRE PIT FORWARD O@ Qj 23 %00 °30 = O 0 het W% O Q S EXISTING MAGNOLIAS - A\ . = . ° é/ §
R ) OF RESIDENCE Ve &QQQ\) o> 1\ . EXISTING N7 \ \
N P o °
W (SEE APPLICATION) @ Q@Q : ® . . gi%OKiATIVERGEA’;/EL OAK \\\\
NOTE: O<> L A SQP . . ING SURFAC N
PATH LIGHT | - - N Z
s \ CLEAN-UP ¢ o POWER ¢ UTILITY W] I )@Té}: H@QQSE%R‘E& REMOVE HONEYSUCKLE VINE s- Rells} s (~420 o.F) = =
m PRUNE EXISTING '7;%/ N BOXES HERE KA 45 H@ T % L/@\J . ON HANDRAIL - ~ o ( ~ A e oo g
® ’§ ' : v E—
HEEC:E : REMOVE EXISTING i N/ 92 &QQ () JACKMAN CLEMATIS < - 7 - SURROUND EVERGREEN SCREENNG Z S
ADAGIO MSCANILUS  (2) PATH LIGHT 20 VARIEGATED HOLLY @D =LA Q 5 GAL - , v (~50 LF) (PENDING ARBORIST APPROVAL) g »
i (TR : {  ExTING CREPE A /—(2) 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD : : CONSIDERED SPECIES: a4 W7 S
eI~ o PLANTED AREA v Q@ MYRTLE TO REMAN. N\ ) y 1 GAL - NORWAY SPRUCE Q Y, T
. EXISTING (TO REMAIN) O ] O ; ‘ , 2, - 'STEEPLE CHASE ARBORVITAE N Z [
A"SDOGHOBBLE  (13) BOXUWOODS Q (/O | (5) 'UMELIGHT HYDRANGEA 6%/ S 2 =
G Vi ey D 2 I F \ (5) 'WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD 0n0° 4 PULL-OFF — =
\ )/// 2 399 ) A ¢ < = 1 GAL // : o o GUEST PARKING = S
D™\ 2\ EXISTING TABLE, CHAIRS, O 7o / § + - 0 DOGI—IOBBLE/ . ) “/f \\g Je5
Z 'S ¢ UMBRELLA TO REMAN & a . S o 1 . . / N
N5 NN ; R % A o € + iy~ S ‘ “ Vad W g
ENVZ Y 29 pS ‘ IS M - | N\ 7
=F = S (270 : EXISTING % (A ¢ o g A R f N\ 2
Z7 NS 34+ GAS METER O/ & : ‘ ' > e
— Wiy N\ / S (2) 'TECHNTY' ARBORVITAE [] = Z
® SR it O HALL . ? o & o T g-10' HT > i = Q)
o = A = / \ ’ : ==
A RS N WASH PLANTED AREA * N . R ‘ e Y =
; 7 € o REMOVE EXISTING CEDAR {f- . — S
qt , st o THGHT L S TO REMAN / © WAL ON BUILDING CORNER TR T < N R L\
_h \\\\\\\\' I /},(,TYP-) CRAUL PORCH ) ) 9 - —
< W s \ SPACE - \ | S | wASH LiGHT : ( , » e
== o ACCESS \ROUTE DOWNSPOUT ) N7 (TYP.) . . Q)
Y £ iy SUBSURFACE A\ < 42 ; | - c
7 Lo 7 /) FIELD LOCATE 2 WALKWAY ¢ =z T S /% : . € —
— e ” SRR OO NOTE: DRAINAGE ISSUE o 1 GAL - (REgé’\ggE’;U'a‘;”sgg 1 — T
Sy O IN EXISTING BED - | = . |
N \\V / 9% : -,fﬁ%%ig’f,ﬁ’-‘ i —— PRUNE ¢ LMB-UP COORDINATE DURING <ITCHEN = : ‘ @ I O m\
5 ‘ e FALN240 OF) .7 EXISTING v Y - - , ) | —
N/ = REMOVE HILLSIDE  © . /. 7, CRABAPPLE REMOVE WATER FROM () ‘'OTTO LUTKEN' LAUREL(- EXISTING O > P
NS ;1 PERENNIAL GARDEN: "=+ 0 e UNTS LANDSCAPE BED TGAL | OAK ; m o _m
~, /I S : (1) WHITEBARKED HIMALATAN BIRCH . C (ACCOUNT FOR CATCH o Wy, = , ; —-—'“ B
AN 14-16" HT, 0+, . e \ - BASIN § SUBSURFACE = (2) ADAGIO MSCANTHUS O X
= T e T — % el . PIPE ROUTING) //// N 3 GAL.
(2)- CANADIAN HEMLOCK. . - = 177 sl COVERED N zm -~ OAKLEAF HYDRANC:EA_l GXB —
EXISTING DAMAGED (8710 HT L T DN YEW (B PORCH @ Y | ' O ‘:l
SHED BEING REBUILT \ > —(2) "PENNY MAC' HYDRANGEA. - - .. 1 gAL o n ,
IN SAME FOOTPRINT e tals JGAL e e — N TREE CANOPY , 0
o bIK = (2)CANADIAN HEMLOCK Ly o b s 1 o ABOVE (TYP) - | % A
SHED o 5 eIz R (209 sF)FLAT: - < v o QW ", >
=N “—(2) 'GREEN MOUNTAIN' BOXWOOD - - o _ % - Q LANDSCAPE BEDS \ Z
STOCKF;EGE;(}%T,LN@ =l ClAeALTTT T T e P —a b | | p'if,i‘l.'ﬁ?,s ° a n (FIELD VERIFY QUANTITY) = = \L’(’, m
~ IS 4 e, e NG T T f £ | o 0 y —
~ TO BE RE-LAID ; = (4) 'WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD. - -+ AL i A CONCRETE ~ TO REMAIN n E = Gt ~
"~ DURING LANDSCAPE T GAL L e T e T T 1 e \ wALL CONCRET ® g 2 S < N ®
~ ‘\RENOVATK)N — T e T T e NG - xé/ ‘/(Xf(/ £ E W ) 2 N -
= & @ EMERALD’ ARBORVITAE . NS B, \ ne? B & - 3
Z & N PACHTSANDRA " ' % *‘fff; . P EXISTING __ | ——EXISTING STONE TERRACE © \ \ o
< & / FLAT (88 oF) . L7 A P -MAGNOLIA (NOTED: ADD GRAVEL TO '
S\ T RIPATE . TO REMAINZ TERRACE JOINTS) 3
—;%*< _ ~ * e’ N T : PATH LIGHT VS&‘/
Z )\ = L9 “ KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS | (TYP.)
No3o 7 EXISTING L 50D ( Y GARAGE |
3 \ - 0,470 SF). it
32 % JAPANESE R RPN COURT @
o N MAPLE < X  HEMOVE DEAD
- % REE HERE - \
. . e Y
Sgwk -~
S | ~ SCREENING SIGHT
N \ LINE TO NEIGHBOR
\ EXISTING BOXWOODS Mo |
- TO REMAIN
© S \ ~ -
~
~ \ @@c @
S
O
~ \ \ (1) CANADIAN HEMLOCK
~ \ &'-10" HT.
(1) CANADIAN HEMLOCK.
~ ~ ) \ 1©'-12' HT. o
~ /&G 2 ; 20
G
S, \
~ p/ !
~ W7
\ O S\~
S
~ o Z7)\ =
N Z
~ \ v 9, 7/ N P
\ \ S O N
’ ~
\ CLEAN-UP NOTE: B
o 9 \\ REMOVE ANY DEAD §§\N\Vlgé DOGHOBBLE  (5)
. BRANCHES, DEBRIS, § 2%2’%? 24-30" HT.
™~/ % MESSY UNDEGROWTH é//////’/ }\ N |
s N IN AREA OAKLEAF HYDRANGEA  (4)
~ . 1 GAL
FIRE 4" CMU BUILD out ~ 'GREEN MOUNTAIN BOXWOOD (1) *
BRICK ~ \ DRIVE 1 GAL o +
T 1 T e o TR **
// 92 2 74 STONE C. 1.5° OVERHANG -~ S N
/- S, & :
/ 4 € ; .
I STONE VENEER J \ \ e :
AN | > / (MATCH ARCHITECTURE) N SCREEI\NC-. oG
I o CRAB ORCHARD STONE TERRACE N LINE TO NEIGHBOR cf’“
Lj — ?—J- 4 CONCRETE BLAB ///Z%// ~ ~ EXISTING
R | [ S POST OAK
~ — G gy - [ Loz Lz ™~ 4 \Q O, : (To REMAIN)
Aq 64 a g v a4 -J L < < a :\ a 2 s f < ) Z’ ~ \ \QO
T =TT — R ~ SN L
==EEEET ” 8=l | J - - < S mg WINTERGREEN' BOXWOOD  (2)
e [ et e e f s} T1- - L HI=E === = —|||l= 1 GAL
. ) SO == =l =l = —lll= . >
<ﬁ \ P O I BN ‘:‘ ‘ ‘:‘ ‘ ‘:‘ 7‘ ‘ e e e e H:> ~ \ 45, - \ O ‘/e
| I — — D— 4 ry < 777777‘ [l N I
[ ] | ~./ A °
—1 | |- T I— 1 — [ T T T 1—1 T [ I I I I I _ BELOW ALL HARDSCAPES ~
- SIS b= sl = = > b < L S
= mjﬁf‘*:m:‘*ﬂi\* &" CONC. FOOTING \ \
| %%m::\ﬁ*ﬁ o \ \ ~
~ ~
N
. ol \ \ \ \
WASHED NO. 51 STONE GRAVEL DUCTILE IRON DRAIN GRATE AND DUCTILE IRON \ ~ ~ - NS \
SUMP. PROVIDE A PERFORATED 2* PIPE SEGMENT LEADING TO WASHED NO. 51 STONE ~ N
f /
DRAN LINE AT THE BOTTOM, GRAVEL SUMP \ . \ \ 5 ”
SLOPE TO DAYLIGHT PiRlFJOﬁATED DRAIN PIPE TO \ ~ o~ ‘7 < N G
DAYLIGHT N P\
= \\ X \ S LANDSCA R
o ~ 7
SR N 0@’84\(2 S ™~ O
Pt Y
P ” . T I& jj"‘ 2 \ \ ~ \ ‘/@ &Sc
SCALE: I"=I"-@ EXAMPLE OF MASONRY FIRE PIT \ ~ _ AL O < > -

DESIGNED BY:

. LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

...........
.
5

DRAUWING TITLE:

PROPOSED
SITE $ LANDSCAPE PLAN

CLIENT:

BAKER RESIDENCE

3 PARK ROAD BILTMORE FOREST, NC 28823

REVISIONS:

©9.©8.25
©9.18.25
o1.8.20

NORTH

SCALE:
1/8"=1"-©"

2190

DATE:
©8.15.25

SHEET:
L1.2



AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PP

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
Spigot

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
IV

AutoCAD SHX Text
Overhead Utilities

AutoCAD SHX Text
Stone Grill

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
2573

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
T


'@ BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING
of

6'/ STAFF MEMORANDUM
Cfyillmacre ey 26, 02

CASE

Property Address: 9 Park Rd

Property Owner: Edward Hogan for the Baker Residence

Request: Variance Request for Accessory Structure Within the Front Yard

Background

Plans are submitted for 9 Park Road for an overall landscaping and renovation project that
include a fire pit located within the front yard. The gas fire pit would be constructed of stone and
have a five and a half-foot outside diameter. The application does not meet the requirements for
accessory structures being located within the rear yard, therefore it would require a variance.

Variance

The proposed structure does not comply with the placement being in the rear yard, therefore
would require a variance. Section 153.110 (D) (attached) addresses the approval requirements for a
variance. Section 153.029 (attached) addresses the approval requirements for accessory structures.



(D) Variances. Upon application, when unnecessary hardships would result from
carrying out the strict letter of a zoning ordinance, the Board of Adjustment shall vary
any of the provisions of the ordinance upon a showing of all of the following:

(1) Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.
It shall not be necessary to demonstrate that, in the absence of the variance, no
reasonable use can be made of the property;

(2) The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as
location, size, or topography. Hardships resulting from conditions that are common to
the neighborhood or the public may not be the basis for granting a variance,;

(3) The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property
owner. The act of purchasing property with knowledge that circumstances exist that
may justify the granting of a variance shall not be regarded as a self-created hardship;
and

(4) The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the
ordinance, such that public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

(Ord. passed 10-19-1983; Ord. passed 6-8-2021)



Zoning Compliance Application

Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Edward Hogan

Property Address
9 Park Road Biltmore Forest, NC 28803
Phone Email
(706) 474-0990 thogan@hoganla.com
Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646698190
ZONING INFORMATION
Current Zoning Lot Size
R-1 40,834 s f.

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
No architectural or roof coverage changes

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage

9,478 s.f.

Front Yard Setback Side Yard Setback

60 feet (R-1 District) 20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback Building Height

25 feet (R-1 District) No architectural changes; all proposed

improvements are exterior/landscape

Description of the Proposed Project

Proposed exterior and landscape improvements to include demolishing and repairing in-place an existing
dilapidated exposed aggregate concrete terrace and front walkway and replacing with new native crab
orchard flagstone. Terrace to have new gas fire pit. Repair an existing dilapidated 2' ht wall. Proposed pull-
off guest parking at end of existing front walk- parking surface to be gravel with a fieldstone surround.
Proposed grinding stumps from trees that went over in the storm and repairing sod. Proposed new stone
entry columns with address marker. Proposed river slick stones along road frontage to slow down
stormwater along roadside swale and to improve look of existing crusher gravel. Proposed landscape
cleanup overgrown plantings and new plantings to refresh the landscape.

Estimated Start Date Estimated Completion Date
2/2/2026 6/30/2026

Estimated Cost of Project
$200,000.00

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
250919 Baker Residence - Site & Landscape Pricing Set.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
1/5/2026

£ ogur—



VARIANCE APPLICATION

Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Edward Hogan

Address

9 Park Road Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone Email

(706) 474-0990 thogan@hoganla.com
Current Zoning/Use Requested Use
Residential Fire Pit

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the
application will be considered. A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?

We respectfully request a variance to allow the installation of a gas fire pit at an existing terrace that is
located forward of the house. We intend to resurface the terrace (demolish old exposed aggregate
concrete and replace with grey flagstone) as a repair and improvement to the home. The proposed fire pit
would be integrated into the reconstructed terrace, which has historically served as the primary outdoor
living space for the residence. The living room/den directly face this terrace, making it the most functional
location for small outdoor gathering and use. The proposed location is well screened from the public and
neighboring properties by large, well established, evergreen boxwood hedges. In addition, the terrace and
fire pit area sit at a higher elevation than the front roadway, which further limits visibility form the street.
The fire pit will not be visually prominent to the community.

What does the ordinance require?
The ordinance requires fire pits to be behind the house.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below. The Board of Adjustment
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of
the members of the Board. It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of
Adjustment to review. If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance.

We studied a rear yard location, but it is not a practical or comparable alternative. The rear yard lies
significantly below the elevation of the house and has no connection to the primary living level. placing the
fire pit in this area would disconnect it from the home, reduce its usability, and diminish the intent of
replacing the front terrace as a functional outdoor area.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or
topography.

Grade at the rear of the property is significantly lower than the main level of the house. The homeowners
would have to build and traverse many steps to get down to the rear yard topography. This home is



intended to be a forever home and this is not conducive to aging.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.

The hardship comes from the existing conditions of a historic home. The home has an existing terrace that
the home surrounds and is connected to. It happens to be on the front of the house. We are proposing to
repair and improve an old hardscape that is in decline and would like to incorporate a seating warm seating
area for the family.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.

Yes, the fire pit and seating area will be well hidden from the neighbors, streetscape, and surrounding
community. The proposed fire pit location is 170' |.f. from the road and well screened by evergreen plant
material.

| hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my
knowledge.

Signature Date

£ oo

Have you paid the $300 varience application fee? Your permit application will not be reviewed until
payment has been received. You can visit the link below to pay. Copy & paste the link in your
browser.

| plan to pay in person or mail a check



I, ROBERT K. BRADY, JR., CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT
WAS DRAWN UNDER MY SUPERVISION FROM AN ACTUAL
SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION (DEED
DESCRIPTION RECORDED IN DEED BOOK 5786, PAGE
567); THAT THE BOUNDARIES NOT SURVEYED ARE
CLEARLY INDICATED AS DRAWN FROM INFORMATION AS
SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT; THAT THE RATIO
OF PRECISION AS CALCULATED IS 1:10000+; THAT
THIS MAP MEETS THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
STANDARDS OF LAND SURVEYING IN NORTH CAROLINA
(21 NCAC 56.1600); AND THAT THIS PLAT WAS
PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GS 47-30 AS
AMENDED.

THIS SURVEY IS OF AN EXISTING PARCEL OR PARCELS
OF LAND OR ONE OR MORE EXISTING EASEMENTS AND
DOES NOT CREATE A NEW STREET OR CHANGE AN
EXISTING STREET.

WITNESS MY ORIGINAL SIGNATURE, REGISTRATION
NUMBER AND SEAL THIS

December 2, 2024

I, Robert K. Brady, Jr., certify that this map was
drawn under my supervision from an actual GPS (or
GNSS) survey made under my supervison and the
following information was used to perform the survey:
Class of survey: Class B

Horizontal Positional accuracy: 0.010

Vertical Positional accuracy: 0.015

Type of GPS (or GNSS) field procedure: Real—Time
Kinematic networks

Date(s) of survey: 11/25/2024

Datum/Epoch: NAD 83 (2011)(EPOCH2010.000)
Published/fixed control: VRS

Geoid model: GEOID12B

Combined factor: 0.99978780

Units: U.S. Foot

Horizontal positions are referenced to NAD83(2011)
Vertical positions are referenced to NAVD88

December 2, 2024

A?aéutﬁ% 9;/ Asbert Bradts, C}p
/a4 J_oJ
ROBERT K. BRADY, JR., PLS—3959 ROBERT K. BRADY, JR., PLS=3959
gl".l...‘
et ‘s,
s‘.‘ ] \:}CéR..O( "'o
4

Legend 25
P Calculated Point
Sanitary Sewer Manhole Farnam

PP & Power Pole

W Water Meter DB 6432, Pg 1304
A/CH Air Conditioner

v Mailbox PB. 10, Pg- 12
FHO i

Fire. ydront PIN 9646 69 9296
v Irrigation Control Valve

HR Catch Basin
{::‘3 Tree (Size & Type)

RBF Rebar Found

IPF Iron Pipe Found

RBC Rebar and Cap Found

NLF Nail Found

N.T.S. Not to Scale

D.B. Deed Book

Pg. Page

P.B. Plat Book

PIN Parcel Identification

Number

R/W Right—of—Way

N Northing

E Easting

FF Finished Floor

BM Benchmark \

Elev. Elevation 8"

PE Pear

HT Hawthorne \ HI ”

PO Poplar CMF

HI Hickory N 669,281.91°

MG Magnolia E 946,858.16’

DW Dogwood

RB Redbud

CE Cedar

HL Hemlock

OA Oak

Pl Pine

HO Holly

SP Spruce

CM Crepe Myrtle

AR Arborvitae

SW Sourwood

GENERAL NOTES:

1. Property subject to all easements, rights—of—way
and restrictions of record

2. Lines not surveyed are shown as broken lines
from information referenced on the face of this plat

3. The area shown hereon was computed using the
coordinate computation method

4. Subject property is not located within a flood
hazard area according to flood insurance community
370475, panel 9646, suffix J dated January 6, 2010

5. Location of utilities, whether public or private, is
based upon field location of visible appurtenances

6. All distances are horizonal ground measured in
US Feet

7. This plat has been prepared without the benefit
of a title report which may reveal additional
conveyances, easements, rights—of—way or building
restrictions. A North Carolina licensed attorney—at—Ilaw
should be consulted regarding correct ownership,
width, and location of easements and other title
questions revealed by the title examination.

8. This map does not transfer to anyone other than
the persons or business named in the title block and
may not be used without written authorization from
Blackrock Surveying and Land Design, PC.

9. R-1 Building Setbacks
Front (from edge of street) — 60
Side - 20
Rear - 25

D.B. 6358, Pg. 1979
P.B. 10, Pg. 12
PIN 9646 69 7490

17 FHEO
Pinched
IPF 7 /
BASIS OF BEARINGS:
) NC GRID(NAD83)
Sy, &
o, N\~
< %
[z : /
< ~ 7

Pavers

O
2210.79'FF

\ 76 NLF %
9, % BM Elev. 2197.22’
S N 669,122.26' /
A E 947,016.49’
Vi

W —

VICINITY MAP (N.T.S.)

ﬁ(c)@ ‘y‘ ’ / AN “‘J |

N |/ ‘;‘\ . 0.937 Acres
\6? o | “% 40,834/ Sq.Ft.

Asphalt (§
o

vt 8" 6” 9
O
/ / S N PL~ <,

/ - N & / ooQ " — " 77 773\

(18 / S HL 4
J OA v P //\\ / / N _ 6” O /////IPF \\\\ 6};
a - . s . 28”OHL ST AT p
P 8 ="M ‘ ®
8" HL OA =7 =3 HL.

Boundary and Topographic Survey for the Property of

David and Debra Baker

Town of Biltmore Forest, Buncombe County, North Carolina

PIN : 9646 69 8190 Address: 9 Park Road

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Current Owner: David M.
Baker and Debra R. Baker

D.B./Pg. 5786/ 567 P.B./Pg.: 10/ 12 Zoning: R-1

Job Number: 24-141 Firm License No.: C-2921 Date: 11/25/2024

Williams

Surveyed by: RB Drawn by: RKB PLS: Robert K. Brady, Jr.

D.B. 4909, Pg. 1069
P.B. 10, Pg. 12

GRAPHIC SCALE

e e e —

PIN 9646 68 7915 20 oo " N
P a 0X
BLACKRO CK r‘{\ Asheville, N:rct)hBCarcg)lsigj
SURVEYING {8 o

phone: 828-225-4341

& LAND DESIGN’ PC www.blackrocksurveying.com




= -

1015

L

=




S SORART

T
ey
A T

L
-.'

=yt

(5" ]
ik
Yeiry

-y e A R _

L R L i
AT PR
T M ey el T

et T g '.I-F.'l"'r'\.'.-







	2026 01 26 BOA Agenda Cover Page
	12 15 2025 Minutes
	Memo re 1 Hilltop Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 1 Hilltop Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 1 Hilltop Rd
	12.22.25_1 Hilltop Road_Abraham_Biltmore Forest BOA Review Set
	Binder1.pdf
	0-COVER_3D.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	0-COVER


	0-LS-3.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	0-COVER


	12.22.25_1 Hilltop Road_Abraham_Biltmore Forest BOA Review Set.pdf
	1-WHOLE HOUSE MAIN & FRONT.pdf
	2-FP.pdf
	3-ELE.pdf
	4-SECT.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	4-SCT




	5-SECT.pdf

	11.6.25_1 Hilltop Road_Abraham_Biltmore Forest BOA Review Set
	1-WHOLE HOUSE MAIN & FRONT.pdf
	2-FP.pdf
	3-ELE.pdf

	2025-11-03_1 HILLTOP_L1-SITE-24X36
	9 Park Rd Baker-Revised Plant List  Imagery
	Sheets and Views
	L1.3 Plant List & Imagery


	9 Park Rd Baker-Revised Site  Landscape Plan
	Sheets and Views
	L1.2 Proposed Site & Landscape Plan


	9 Park Rd Baker-Site Plan & Fire Pit Detail for Variance Request
	Sheets and Views
	Site Plan & Fire Pit


	Memo re 9 Park Rd Rd
	Zoning Compliance Application - 9 Park Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 9 Park Rd
	survey 9 Park Rd
	pic3
	patio pic
	pic2

